Vice, Rudith (CDC/NCEZID/OD)

From: Chastain, J. Matt (CDC/NCEZID/OD)

Sent: Tuesday, October 1, 2024 8:33 AM

To: Vice, Rudith (CDC/NCEZID/OD)

Cc: Wang, Terry (CDC/NCEZID/OD); NCEZIDISSO (CDC); Meeks, Arivey (CDC/NCEZID/OD)

Subject: RE: OMB Clearance-Revision 30-day- National Healthcare Safety Network (NHSN)
Coronavirus (COVID-19) Surveillance in Healthcare Facilities (OMB Co. # 0920-1317)

Attachments: NHSN_PIA_Signed_2023-01-19.pdf; NHSN2-Cloud_PIA_Signed_2023-12-05_eRAP.pdf

Good Morning,

| have completed a review of the OMB Clearance-Revision 30-day- National Healthcare Safety Network (NHSN)
Coronavirus (COVID-19) Surveillance in Healthcare Facilities (OMB Co. # 0920-1317) and determined that Personally
Identifiable Information (PIl) or Personal Health Information (PHI) is being collected. A Privacy Impact Assessment (PIA)
is required for this collection. The latest signed PIAs for NHSN are attached. Thanks for your patience.

Thanks,

Matt Chastain, MSIT, CEH, CHFI, CND, CNDA

Information Technology Specialist (Security)

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention

National Center for Emerging and Zoonotic Infectious Diseases (NCEZID)
Information Security Office

Office: 404-639-2308

Email: yxc3@cdc.gov

From: Vice, Rudith (CDC/NCEZID/OD) <nhr9@cdc.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2024 3:11 PM

To: NCEZIDISSO (CDC) <NCEZIDISSO@cdc.gov>

Cc: Chastain, J. Matt (CDC/NCEZID/OD) <yxc3@cdc.gov>; Wang, Terry (CDC/NCEZID/OD) <dfw2 @cdc.gov>
Subject: OMB Clearance-Revision 30-day- National Healthcare Safety Network (NHSN) Coronavirus (COVID-19)
Surveillance in Healthcare Facilities (OMB Co. # 0920-1317)

Good afternoon,

This email is for a PIA request for the National Healthcare Safety Network Coronavirus (COVID-19) Surveillance in
Healthcare Facilities PRA package (OMB Control Number 0920-1317).

Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Rudith Vice, MPH

NCEZID PRA Contact

Information Collections & Human Studies Team

National Center for Emerging and Zoonotic Infectious Diseases
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention



Office: 404-718-7292
Email: nhr9@cdc.gov



